S RTSD26 MEMO

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Alicia Duell
Kristine Seifert
Ryan Berry

DATE: June 10, 2025

SUBJECT: FY26 Service Agreements

The District contracts for a variety of services that provide support in technology, finance, human resources, data
assessment, and curriculum and instruction. Following is a summary of these services that are over $35,000 with
FY25 actual costs and FY26 renewal prices.

Vendor Description FY25 Price FY26 Renewal
Price
E2 Services Managed Network Services & $86,100 $82,500
Backup
Forward Edge Managed Security Services $38,596 $35,314
Provider
School Status Evaluation platform for $13,530 annual $13,530.00 annual
“Boost” all certified and
noncertified district staff *3 year *3 year agreement
agreement to to hold cost
hold cost

The Administration recommends renewing the above services and licenses at the costs
indicated for FY26
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